STATE STREET CORP Form S-3ASR November 25, 2008 Table of Contents

As filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on November 25, 2008

**Registration No. 333-**

# **UNITED STATES**

# SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

Washington, D.C. 20549

# FORM S-3

# **REGISTRATION STATEMENT**

**UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933** 

# STATE STREET CORPORATION

(Exact Name of Registrant as Specified in Its Charter)

Massachusetts

04-2456637

(I.R.S. Employer Identification Number)

(State or Other Jurisdiction of Incorporation or Organization)

**One Lincoln Street** 

#### Boston, Massachusetts 02111

#### (617) 786-3000

(Address, Including Zip Code, and Telephone Number, Including Area Code, of Registrant s Principal Executive Offices)

#### David C. Phelan

#### **Executive Vice President and General Counsel**

#### **State Street Corporation**

#### **One Lincoln Street**

#### Boston, Massachusetts 02111

### (617) 786-3000

(Name, Address, Including Zip Code, and Telephone Number, Including Area Code, of Agent for Service)

Copy to:

#### Mark G. Borden

#### Erika L. Robinson

#### Wilmer Cutler Pickering Hale and Dorr LLP

**60 State Street** 

Boston, Massachusetts 02109

Telephone: (617) 526-6000

Telecopy: (617) 526-5000

Approximate date of commencement of proposed sale to the public: From time to time after the effective date of this registration statement.

If the only securities being registered on this form are being offered pursuant to dividend or interest reinvestment plans, please check the following box. "

If any of the securities being registered on this form are to be offered on a delayed or continuous basis pursuant to Rule 415 under the Securities Act of 1933, other than securities offered only in connection with dividend or interest reinvestment plans, check the following box. x

If this form is filed to register additional securities for an offering pursuant to Rule 462(b) under the Securities Act, please check the following box and list the Securities Act registration statement number of the earlier effective registration statement for the same offering.

If this form is a post-effective amendment filed pursuant to Rule 462(c) under the Securities Act, check the following box and list the Securities Act registration statement number of the earlier effective registration statement for the same offering.

If this form is a registration statement pursuant to General Instruction I.D. or a post-effective amendment thereto that shall become effective upon filing with the Commission pursuant to Rule 462(e) under the Securities Act, check the following box. x

If this form is a post-effective amendment to a registration statement filed pursuant to General Instruction I.D. filed to register additional securities or additional classes of securities pursuant to rule 413(b) under the Securities Act, check the following box.

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, a non-accelerated filer, or a smaller reporting company. See the definitions of large accelerated filer, accelerated filer and smaller reporting company in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act (Check one):

Large accelerated filer x Accelerated filer " Non-accelerated filer " (Do not check if a smaller reporting company)

# CALCULATION OF REGISTRATION FEE

n

134.

			Proposed Maximum	
	Amount			
Title of each class of securities to be registered	to be Registered	Proposed maximum offering price per unit	Aggregate Offering Price	Amount of Registration Fee
Fixed Rate Cumulative Perpetual Preferred, Series B, no par value per share	20,000	\$100,000(1)	\$2,000,000,000(1)	\$78,600
Warrant to Purchase Common Stock, \$1.00 par value per share, and underlying shares of Common Stock(2)	5,576,208(2)	\$53.80(3)	\$300,000,000(3)	\$11,790
Total:			\$2,300,000,000	\$90,390

- Calculated in accordance with Rule 457(a) and includes such additional number of shares of Fixed Rate Cumulative Perpetual Preferred, Series B, of a currently indeterminable amount, as may from time to time become issuable by reason of stock splits, stock dividends or similar transactions.
- (2) In addition to the Fixed Rate Cumulative Perpetual Preferred, Series B, there are being registered hereunder (a) a warrant for the purchase of 5,576,208 shares of common stock with an initial per share exercise price of \$53.80 per share, (b) the 5,576,208 shares of common stock issuable upon exercise of such warrant and (c) such additional number of shares of common stock, of a currently indeterminable amount, as may from time to time become issuable by reason of stock splits, stock dividends and certain anti-dilution provisions set forth in such warrant, which shares of common stock are registered hereunder pursuant to Rule 416.
- (3) Calculated in accordance with Rule 457(i) with respect to the per share exercise price of the warrant of \$53.80.

PROSPECTUS

### STATE STREET CORPORATION

FIXED RATE CUMULATIVE PREFERRED STOCK, SERIES B

WARRANT TO PURCHASE 5,576,208 SHARES OF COMMON STOCK

5,576,208 Shares of Common Stock

This prospectus relates to the potential resale from time to time by selling securityholders of some or all of the shares of our Fixed Rate Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series B, or the series B preferred stock, a warrant to purchase 5,576,208 shares of common stock, or the warrant, and any shares of common stock issuable from time to time upon exercise of the warrant. In this prospectus, we refer to the shares of series B preferred stock, the warrant and the shares of common stock issuable upon exercise of the warrant, collectively, as the securities. The series B preferred stock and the warrant were originally issued by us pursuant to the Letter Agreement dated October 26, 2008, and the related Securities Purchase Agreement Standard Terms, between us and the United States Department of the Treasury, which we refer to as the initial selling securityholder, in a transaction exempt from the registration requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, or the Securities Act.

The initial selling securityholder and its successors, including transferees, which we collectively refer to as the selling securityholders, may offer the securities from time to time directly or through underwriters, broker-dealers or agents and in one or more public or private transactions and at fixed prices, prevailing market prices, at prices related to prevailing market prices or at negotiated prices. If these securities are sold through underwriters, broker-dealers or agents the selling securityholders will be responsible for underwriting discounts or commissions or agents commissions.

We will not receive any proceeds from the sale of securities by the selling securityholders.

The series B preferred stock is not listed on an exchange, and, unless requested by the initial selling securityholder, we do not intend to list the series B preferred stock on any exchange.

Our common stock is traded on the New York Stock Exchange under the symbol STT. On November 21, 2008, the closing price of our common stock on the New York Stock Exchange was \$31.78 per share. You are urged to obtain current market quotations of the common stock.

# Investing in our securities involves a high degree of risk. See <u>Risk Factors</u> beginning on page 3.

Our principal executive offices are located at One Lincoln Street, Boston, Massachusetts 02111, and our telephone number is (617) 786-3000. Our Internet address is http://www.statestreet.com.

Neither the Securities and Exchange Commission nor any state securities commission has approved or disapproved of these securities or passed upon the adequacy or accuracy of this prospectus. Any representation to the contrary is a criminal offense.

The date of this prospectus is November 25, 2008.

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

ABOUT THIS PROSPECTUS	1
FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS	2
<u>RISK FACTORS</u>	3
<u>USE OF PROCEEDS</u>	3
RATIOS OF EARNINGS TO FIXED CHARGES AND PREFERRED DIVIDENDS	3
DESCRIPTION OF SERIES B PREFERRED STOCK	4
DESCRIPTION OF WARRANT TO PURCHASE COMMON STOCK	9
DESCRIPTION OF COMMON STOCK	11
PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION	12
SELLING SECURITYHOLDERS	14
LEGAL MATTERS	15
EXPERTS	15
WHERE YOU CAN FIND MORE INFORMATION	15

i

## ABOUT THIS PROSPECTUS

This prospectus is part of a registration statement we filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission, or the SEC, using a shelf registration process. Under this shelf registration process, the selling securityholders may, from time to time, offer and sell, in one or more offerings, the securities described in this prospectus.

We may provide a prospectus supplement containing specific information about the terms of a particular offering by the selling securityholders. The prospectus supplement may add, update or change information in this prospectus. If the information in this prospectus is inconsistent with a prospectus supplement, you should rely on the information in that prospectus supplement. You should read both this prospectus and, if applicable, any prospectus supplement. See Where You Can Find More Information for more information.

In this prospectus, State Street, we, our, ours, and us refer to State Street Corporation, which is a financial holding company headquartered i Boston, Massachusetts, and its subsidiaries on a consolidated basis, unless the context otherwise requires. References to State Street Bank mean State Street Bank and Trust Company, which is our principal bank subsidiary.

#### FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This prospectus and the documents incorporated by reference contain statements that are considered forward looking statements within the meaning of United States securities laws. In addition, State Street and its management may make other written or oral communications from time to time that contain forward-looking statements. Forward-looking statements, including statements about industry trends, management s future expectations and other matters that do not relate strictly to historical facts, are based on assumptions by management, and are often identified by such forward-looking terminology as expect, look, believe, anticipate, estimate, seek, may, will, trend, target, ar statements or variations of such terms. Forward-looking statements may include, among other things, statements about State Street s confidence in its strategies and its expectations about financial performance, market growth, market and regulatory trends and developments, acquisitions and divestitures, new technologies, services and opportunities and earnings.

Forward-looking statements are subject to various risks and uncertainties, which change over time, are based on management s expectations and assumptions at the time the statements are made, and are not guarantees of future results. Management s expectations and assumptions, and the continued validity of the forward-looking statements, are subject to change due to a broad range of factors affecting the national and global economies, the equity, debt, currency and other financial markets, as well as factors specific to State Street and its subsidiaries, including State Street Bank.

Actual outcomes and results may differ materially from what is expressed in our forward-looking statements and from our historical financial results due to the factors discussed elsewhere in this prospectus or disclosed in our other SEC filings. Forward-looking statements should not be relied upon as representing our expectations or beliefs as of any date subsequent to the time this prospectus is filed with the SEC. State Street undertakes no obligation to revise the forward-looking statements contained in this prospectus to reflect events after the time it is filed with the SEC. The factors discussed herein are not intended to be a complete summary of all risks and uncertainties that may affect our businesses. Though we strive to monitor and mitigate risk, we cannot anticipate all potential economic, operational and financial developments that may adversely impact our operations and our financial results.

Forward-looking statements should not be viewed as predictions, and should not be the primary basis upon which investors evaluate State Street. Any investor in State Street should consider all risks and uncertainties disclosed in our SEC filings described below under the heading Where You Can Find More Information, all of which are accessible on the SEC s website at http://www.sec.gov.

### **RISK FACTORS**

An investment in our securities involves significant risks. You should carefully consider the risks and uncertainties and the risk factors set forth in the documents and reports filed with the SEC that are incorporated by reference into this prospectus, as well as any risks described in any applicable prospectus supplement, before you make an investment decision regarding the securities. Additional risks and uncertainties not presently known to us or that we currently deem immaterial may also affect our business operations.

#### **USE OF PROCEEDS**

We will not receive any proceeds from any sale of the securities by the selling securityholders.

## RATIOS OF EARNINGS TO FIXED CHARGES AND PREFERRED DIVIDENDS

No shares of our series B preferred stock, or any other class of preferred stock, were outstanding during the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006, 2005, 2004 and 2003, or during the nine months ended September 30, 2008, and we did not pay preferred stock dividends during these periods. Consequently, the ratios of earnings to fixed charges and preferred dividends are the same as the ratios of earnings to fixed charges for the same periods presented in our Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2008, which is incorporated herein by reference.

### DESCRIPTION OF SERIES B PREFERRED STOCK

The following is a brief description of the terms of the series B preferred stock that may be resold by the selling securityholders. This summary does not purport to be complete in all respects. This description is subject to and qualified in its entirety by reference to our restated articles of organization, as amended, including the articles of amendment and related certificate of designation with respect to the series B preferred stock, copies of which have been filed with the SEC and are also available upon request from us.

#### General

Under our restated articles of organization, as amended, we have authority to issue up to 3.5 million shares of preferred stock, no par value per share. Of such number of shares of preferred stock, 5,001 shares have been designated as Non-Cumulative Perpetual Preferred Stock, Series A, and 20,000 shares have been designated as series B preferred stock, all of which shares of series B preferred stock were issued to the initial selling securityholder in a transaction exempt from the registration requirements of the Securities Act. The issued and outstanding shares of series B preferred stock are validly issued, fully paid and nonassessable.

## Dividends Payable On Shares of Series B Preferred Stock

Holders of shares of series B preferred stock are entitled to receive if, as and when declared by our board of directors or a duly authorized committee of the board, out of assets legally available for payment, cumulative cash dividends at a rate per annum of 5% per share on a liquidation preference of \$100,000 per share of series B preferred stock with respect to each dividend period from October 28, 2008 to, but excluding, December 15, 2013. From and after December 15, 2013, holders of shares of series B preferred stock are entitled to receive cumulative cash dividends at a rate per annum of 9% per share on a liquidation preference of \$100,000 per share of 9% per share on a liquidation preference of \$100,000 per share of series B preferred stock with respect to each dividend period from October 28, 2008 to, but excluding, December 15, 2013. From and after December 15, 2013, holders of shares of series B preferred stock are entitled to receive cumulative cash dividends at a rate per annum of 9% per share on a liquidation preference of \$100,000 per share of series B preferred stock with respect to each dividend period thereafter.

Dividends are payable quarterly in arrears on each March 15, June 15, September 15 and December 15, each a dividend payment date, starting with December 15, 2008. If any dividend payment date is not a business day, then the next business day will be the applicable dividend payment date, and no additional dividends will accrue as a result of the applicable postponement of the dividend payment date. Dividends payable during any dividend period are computed on the basis of a 360-day year consisting of twelve 30-day months. Dividends payable with respect to the series B preferred stock are payable to holders of record of shares of series B preferred stock on the date that is 15 calendar days immediately preceding the applicable dividend payment date or such other record date as the board of directors or any duly authorized committee of the board determines, so long as such record date is not more than 60 nor less than 10 days prior to the applicable dividend payment date.

If we determine not to pay any dividend or a full dividend with respect to the series B preferred stock, we are required to provide written notice to the holders of shares of series B preferred stock prior to the applicable dividend payment date.

We are subject to various regulatory policies and requirements relating to the payment of dividends, including requirements to maintain adequate capital above regulatory minimums. The Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System, or the Federal Reserve Board, is authorized to determine, under certain circumstances relating to the financial condition of a bank holding company, such as us, that the payment of dividends would be an unsafe or unsound practice and to prohibit payment thereof. In addition, we are subject to Massachusetts state laws relating to the payment of dividends.

# Priority of Dividends

With respect to the payment of dividends and the amounts to be paid upon liquidation, the series B preferred stock will rank:

senior to our common stock and all other equity securities designated as ranking junior to the series B preferred stock; and

at least equally with all other equity securities designated as ranking on a parity with the series B preferred stock, or parity stock, including shares of our Non-Cumulative Perpetual Preferred Stock, Series A (of which, as of the date of this prospectus, 5,001 shares are designated, but none are issued), with respect to the payment of dividends and distribution of assets upon any liquidation, dissolution or winding-up of State Street.

So long as any shares of series B preferred stock remain outstanding, unless all accrued and unpaid dividends for all prior dividend periods have been paid or are contemporaneously declared and paid in full, no dividend whatsoever shall be paid or declared on State Street s common stock or other junior stock, other than a dividend payable solely in common stock. We and our subsidiaries also may not purchase, redeem or otherwise acquire for consideration any shares of our common stock or other junior stock unless we have paid in full all accrued dividends on the series B preferred stock for all prior dividend periods, other than:

purchases, redemptions or other acquisitions of our common stock or other junior stock in connection with the administration of our employee benefit plans in the ordinary course of business pursuant to a publicly announced repurchase plan up to the increase in diluted shares outstanding resulting from the grant, vesting or exercise of equity-based compensation;

purchases or other acquisitions by broker-dealer subsidiaries of State Street solely for the purpose of market-making, stabilization or customer facilitation transactions in junior stock or parity stock in the ordinary course of its business;

purchases or other acquisitions by broker-dealer subsidiaries of State Street for resale pursuant to an offering by State Street of our stock that is underwritten by the related broker-dealer subsidiary;

any dividends or distributions of rights or junior stock in connection with any shareholders rights plan or repurchases of rights pursuant to any shareholders rights plan;

acquisition of record ownership of junior stock or parity stock for the beneficial ownership of any other person who is not State Street or a subsidiary of State Street, including as trustee or custodian; and

the exchange or conversion of junior stock for or into other junior stock or of parity stock for or into other parity stock or junior stock but only to the extent that such acquisition is required pursuant to binding contractual agreements entered into before October 26, 2008 or any subsequent agreement for the accelerated exercise, settlement or exchange thereof for common stock.

If we repurchase shares of series B preferred stock from a holder other than the initial selling securityholder, we must offer to repurchase a ratable portion of the series B preferred stock then held by the initial selling securityholder.

On any dividend payment date for which full dividends are not paid, or declared and funds set aside therefor, on the series B preferred stock and any other parity stock, all dividends paid or declared for payment on that dividend payment date (or, with respect to parity stock with a different dividend payment date, on the applicable dividend date therefor falling within the dividend period and related to the dividend payment date for the series B preferred stock), with respect to the series B preferred stock and any other parity stock shall be declared ratably among the holders of any such shares who have the right to receive dividends, in proportion to the respective amounts of the undeclared and unpaid dividends relating to the dividend period.

Subject to the foregoing, such dividends (payable in cash, stock or otherwise) as may be determined by our board of directors (or a duly authorized committee of the board) may be declared and paid on our common stock and any other stock ranking equally with or junior to the series B preferred stock from time to time out of any funds legally available for such payment, and the series B preferred stock shall not be entitled to participate in any such dividend.

### Redemption

The series B preferred stock may not be redeemed prior to December 15, 2011 unless we have received aggregate gross proceeds from one or more qualified equity offerings (as described below) equal to \$500 million, which equals 25% of the aggregate liquidation amount of the series B preferred stock on the date of issuance. In such a case, we may redeem the series B preferred stock, subject to the approval of Federal Reserve Board, in whole or in part, upon notice as described below, up to a maximum amount equal to the aggregate net cash proceeds received by us from such qualified equity offerings. A qualified equity offering is a sale and issuance for cash by us, to persons other than State Street or its subsidiaries after October 28, 2008, of shares of perpetual preferred stock, common stock or a combination thereof, that in each case qualify as tier 1 capital of State Street at the time of issuance under the applicable risk-based capital guidelines of the Federal Reserve Board. Qualified equity offerings do not include issuances made in connection with acquisitions, issuances of trust preferred securities and issuances of common stock and/or perpetual preferred stock made pursuant to agreements or arrangements entered into, or pursuant to financing plans that were publicly announced, on or prior to October 13, 2008.

After December 15, 2011, the series B preferred stock may be redeemed at any time, subject to the approval of the Federal Reserve Board, in whole or in part, subject to notice as described below.

In any redemption, the redemption price is an amount equal to the per share liquidation amount plus accrued and unpaid dividends to but excluding the date of redemption.

The series B preferred stock will not be subject to any mandatory redemption, sinking fund or similar provisions. Holders of shares of series B preferred stock have no right to require the redemption or repurchase of the series B preferred stock.

If fewer than all of the outstanding shares of series B preferred stock are to be redeemed, the shares to be redeemed will be selected either *pro rata* from the holders of record of shares of series B preferred stock in proportion to the number of shares held by those holders or in such other manner as our board of directors or a committee thereof may determine to be fair and equitable.

We will mail notice of any redemption of series B preferred stock by first class mail, postage prepaid, addressed to the holders of record of the shares of series B preferred stock to be redeemed at their respective last addresses appearing on our books. This mailing will be at least 30 days and not more than 60 days before the date fixed for redemption. Any notice mailed or otherwise given as described in this paragraph will be conclusively presumed to have been duly given, whether or not the holder receives the notice, and failure duly to give the notice by mail or otherwise, or any defect in the notice or in the mailing or provision of the notice, to any holder of series B preferred stock designated for redemption will not affect the redemption of any other series B preferred stock. Each notice of redemption will set forth the applicable redemption date, the redemption price, the place where shares of series B preferred stock are to be redeemed, and the number of shares of series B preferred stock to be redeemed (and, if less than all shares of series B preferred stock held by the applicable holder, the number of shares to be redeemed from the holder).

Shares of series B preferred stock that are redeemed, repurchased or otherwise acquired by us will revert to authorized but unissued shares of our preferred stock.

# Liquidation Rights

In the event that we voluntarily or involuntarily liquidate, dissolve or wind up our affairs, holders of series B preferred stock will be entitled to receive an amount per share, referred to as the total liquidation amount, equal to the fixed liquidation preference of \$100,000 per share, plus any accrued and unpaid dividends, whether or not declared, to the date of payment. Holders of the series B preferred stock will be entitled to receive the total liquidation amount out of our assets that are available for distribution to shareholders, after payment or provision for payment of our debts and other liabilities but before any distribution of assets is made to holders of our common stock or any other shares ranking, as to that distribution, junior to the series B preferred stock.

If our assets are not sufficient to pay the total liquidation amount in full to all holders of series B preferred stock and all holders of any shares of outstanding parity stock, the amounts paid to the holders of series B preferred stock and other shares of parity stock will be paid *pro rata* in accordance with the respective total liquidation amount for those holders. If the total liquidation amount per share of series B preferred stock has been paid in full to all holders of series B preferred stock and other shares of our common stock or any other shares ranking, as to such distribution, junior to the series B preferred stock will be entitled to receive all of our remaining assets according to their respective rights and preferences.

For purposes of the liquidation rights, neither the sale, conveyance, exchange or transfer of all or substantially all of our property and assets, nor the consolidation or merger by us with or into any other corporation or by another corporation with or into us, will constitute a liquidation, dissolution or winding-up of our affairs.

#### Voting Rights

Except as indicated below or otherwise required by law, the holders of series B preferred stock will not have any voting rights.

*Election of Two Directors upon Non-Payment of Dividends*. If the dividends on the series B preferred stock have not been paid for an aggregate of six quarterly dividend periods or more (whether or not consecutive), the authorized number of directors then constituting our board of directors will be increased by two. Holders of series B preferred stock, together with the holders of any outstanding parity stock with like voting rights, referred to as voting parity stock, voting as a single class, will be entitled to elect the two additional members of our board of directors, referred to as the preferred stock directors, at the next annual meeting (or at a special meeting called for the purpose of electing the preferred stock directors prior to the next annual meeting) and at each subsequent annual meeting until all accrued and unpaid dividends for all past dividend periods have been paid in full. The election of any preferred stock director is subject to the qualification that the election would not cause us to violate the corporate governance requirement of the New York Stock Exchange (or any other exchange on which our securities may be listed) that listed companies must have a majority of independent directors.

Upon the termination of the right of the holders of series B preferred stock and voting parity stock to vote for preferred stock directors, as described above, the preferred stock directors will immediately cease to be qualified as directors, their term of office shall terminate immediately and the number of authorized directors of State Street will be reduced by the number of preferred stock directors that the holders of series B preferred stock and voting parity stock had been entitled to elect. The holders of a majority of shares of series B preferred stock and voting parity stock, voting as a class, may remove any preferred stock director, with or without cause, and the holders of a majority of the shares series B preferred stock director becomes vacant for any other reason, the remaining preferred stock director may choose a successor to fill such vacancy for the remainder of the unexpired term.

*Other Voting Rights*. So long as any shares of series B preferred stock are outstanding, in addition to any other vote or consent of shareholders required by law or by our articles of organization, the vote or consent of the holders of at least  $66^{2}/3\%$  of the shares of series B preferred stock at the time outstanding, voting separately as a single class, given in person or by proxy, either in writing without a meeting or by vote at any meeting called for the purpose, shall be necessary for effecting or validating:

any amendment or alteration of our articles of organization to authorize or create or increase the authorized amount of, or any issuance of, any shares of, or any securities convertible into or exchangeable or exercisable for shares of, any class or series of capital stock ranking senior to the series B preferred stock with respect to payment of dividends and/or distribution of assets on any liquidation, dissolution or winding up of State Street;

any amendment, alteration or repeal of any provision of the certificate of designations for the series B preferred stock so as to adversely affect the rights, preferences, privileges or voting powers of the series B preferred stock; or

any consummation of a binding share exchange or reclassification involving the series B preferred stock or of a merger or consolidation of State Street with another entity, unless the shares of series B preferred stock remain outstanding following any such transaction or, if State Street is not the surviving entity, are converted into or exchanged for preference securities and such remaining outstanding shares of series B preferred stock or preference securities have rights, references, privileges and voting powers that are not materially less favorable than the rights, preferences, privileges or voting powers of the series B preferred stock, taken as a whole.

To the extent of the voting rights of the series B preferred stock, each holder of series B preferred stock will have one vote for each \$100,000 of liquidation preference to which such holder s shares of series B preferred stock are entitled.

The foregoing voting provisions will not apply if, at or prior to the time when the vote or consent would otherwise be required, all outstanding shares of series B preferred stock have been redeemed or called for redemption upon proper notice and sufficient funds have been set aside by us for the benefit of the holders of series B preferred stock to effect the redemption.

#### DESCRIPTION OF WARRANT TO PURCHASE COMMON STOCK

The following is a brief description of the terms of the warrant that may be resold by the selling securityholders. This summary does not purport to be complete in all respects. This description is subject to and qualified in its entirety by reference to the warrant, a copy of which has been filed with the SEC and is also available upon request from us.

#### Shares of Common Stock Subject to the Warrant

The warrant is initially exercisable for 5,576,208 shares of our common stock. If we complete one or more qualified equity offerings on or prior to December 31, 2009 that result in our receipt of aggregate gross proceeds of not less than \$2 billion, which is equal to 100% of the aggregate liquidation preference of the series B preferred stock, the number of shares of common stock underlying the warrant then held by the selling securityholders will be reduced by 50% to 2,788,104 shares. The number of shares subject to the warrant are subject to the further adjustments described below under the heading Adjustments to the Warrant.

#### Exercise of the Warrant

The initial exercise price applicable to the warrant is \$53.80 per share of common stock for which the warrant may be exercised. The warrant may be exercised at any time on or before October 28, 2018 by surrender of the warrant and a completed notice of exercise attached as an annex to the warrant and the payment of the exercise price for the shares of common stock for which the warrant is being exercised. The exercise price may be paid either by the withholding by State Street of such number of shares of common stock issuable upon exercise of the warrant equal to the value of the aggregate exercise price of the warrant determined by reference to the market price of our common stock on the trading day on which the warrant is exercised or, if agreed to by us and the warrantholder, by the payment of cash equal to the aggregate exercise price. The exercise price applicable to the warrant is subject to the further adjustments described below under the heading Adjustments to the Warrant.

Upon exercise of the warrant, certificates for the shares of common stock issuable upon exercise will be issued to the warrantholder. We will not issue fractional shares upon any exercise of the warrant. Instead, the warrantholder will be entitled to a cash payment equal to the market price of our common stock on the last day preceding the exercise of the warrant (less the pro-rated exercise price of the warrant) for any fractional shares that would have otherwise been issuable upon exercise of the warrant. We will at all times reserve the aggregate number of shares of our common stock for which the warrant may be exercised. We have listed the shares of common stock issuable upon exercise of the warrant with the New York Stock Exchange.

#### Rights as a Shareholder

The warrantholder shall have no rights or privileges of the holders of our common stock, including any voting rights, until (and then only to the extent) the warrant has been exercised.

#### Transferability

The initial selling securityholder may not transfer a portion of the warrant with respect to more than 2,788,104 shares of common stock until the earlier of the date on which State Street has received aggregate gross proceeds from a qualified equity offering of at least \$2 billion and December 31, 2009. The warrant, and all rights under the warrant, are otherwise transferable.

#### Adjustments to the Warrant

Adjustments in Connection with Stock Splits, Subdivisions, Reclassifications and Combinations. The number of shares for which the warrant may be exercised and the exercise price applicable to the warrant will be

proportionately adjusted in the event we pay dividends or make distributions of our common stock, subdivide, combine or reclassify outstanding shares of our common stock.

*Anti-dilution Adjustment.* Until the earlier of October 28, 2011 and the date the initial selling securityholder no longer holds the warrant (and other than in certain permitted transactions described below), if we issue any shares of common stock (or securities convertible or exercisable into common stock) for less than 90% of the market price of the common stock on the last trading day prior to pricing such shares, then the number of shares of common stock into which the warrant is exercisable and the exercise price will be adjusted. Permitted transactions include issuances:

as consideration for or to fund the acquisition of businesses and/or related assets;

in connection with employee benefit plans and compensation related arrangements in the ordinary course and consistent with past practice approved by our board of directors;

in connection with public or broadly marketed offerings and sales of common stock or convertible securities for cash conducted by us or our affiliates pursuant to registration under the Securities Act, or Rule 144A thereunder on a basis consistent with capital-raising transactions by comparable financial institutions (but do not include other private transactions); and

in connection with the exercise of preemptive rights on terms existing as of October 28, 2008. Other Distributions. If we declare any dividends or distributions other than our historical, ordinary cash dividends, the exercise price of the warrant will be adjusted to reflect such distribution.

*Certain Repurchases.* If we effect a *pro rata* repurchase of common stock both the number of shares issuable upon exercise of the warrant and the exercise price will be adjusted.

*Business Combinations*. In the event of a merger, consolidation or similar transaction involving State Street and requiring shareholder approval, the warrantholder s right to receive shares of our common stock upon exercise of the warrant shall be converted into the right to exercise the warrant for the consideration that would have been payable to the warrantholder with respect to the shares of common stock for which the warrant may be exercised, as if the warrant had been exercised prior to such merger, consolidation or similar transaction.

## DESCRIPTION OF COMMON STOCK

#### General

We have 750,000,000 shares of authorized common stock, \$1.00 par value per share, of which 431,959,508 shares were outstanding as of November 21, 2008.

Holders of our common stock are entitled to receive dividends if, as and when declared by our board of directors out of any funds legally available for dividends. Holders of our common stock are also entitled, upon our liquidation, and after claims of creditors and the preferences of series B preferred stock, and any other class or series of preferred stock outstanding at the time of liquidation, to receive *pro rata* our net assets. We pay dividends on our common stock only if we have paid or provided for all dividends on our outstanding series of preferred stock, for the then current period and, in the case of any cumulative preferred stock, all prior periods.

Our series B preferred stock has, and any other series of preferred stock upon issuance will have, preference over our common stock with respect to the payment of dividends and the distribution of assets in the event of our liquidation or dissolution. Our preferred stock also has such other preferences as currently, or as may be, fixed by our board of directors.

Holders of our common stock are entitled to one vote for each share that they hold and are vested with all of the voting power except as our board of directors has provided, or may provide in the future, with respect to preferred stock or any other class or series of preferred stock that the board of directors may hereafter authorize. Shares of our common stock are not redeemable, and have no subscription, conversion or preemptive rights.

Our common stock is listed on the New York Stock Exchange. Outstanding shares of our common stock are validly issued, fully paid and non-assessable. Holders of our common stock are not, and will not be, subject to any liability as shareholders.

#### Transfer Agent and Registrar

The transfer agent and registrar for our common stock is American Stock Transfer and Trust Company.

#### **Restrictions on Ownership**

The Bank Holding Company Act requires any bank holding company, as defined in the Bank Holding Company Act, to obtain the approval of the Federal Reserve Board prior to the acquisition of 5% or more of our common stock. Any person, other than a bank holding company, is required to obtain prior approval of the Federal Reserve Board to acquire 10% or more of our common stock under the Change in Bank Control Act. Any holder of 25% or more of our common stock, or a holder of 5% or more if such holder otherwise exercises a controlling influence over us, is subject to regulation as a bank holding company, as defined in Chapter 167A, to obtain prior approval of the board of bank incorporation before (i) acquiring 5% or more of our common stock, (ii) acquiring all or substantially all of our assets or (iii) merging or consolidating with us.

### PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION

The selling securityholders and their successors, including their transferees, may sell the securities directly to purchasers or through underwriters, broker-dealers or agents, who may receive compensation in the form of discounts, concessions or commissions from the selling securityholders or the purchasers of the securities. These discounts, concessions or commissions as to any particular underwriter, broker-dealer or agent may be in excess of those customary in the types of transactions involved.

The securities may be sold in one or more transactions at fixed prices, at prevailing market prices at the time of sale, at varying prices determined at the time of sale or at negotiated prices. These sales may be effected in transactions, which may involve crosses or block transactions:

on any national securities exchange or quotation service on which the preferred stock or the common stock may be listed or quoted at the time of sale, including, as of the date of this prospectus, the New York Stock Exchange in the case of the common stock;

in the over-the-counter market;

in transactions otherwise than on these exchanges or services or in the over-the-counter market; or

through the writing of options, whether the options are listed on an options exchange or otherwise. In addition, any securities that qualify for sale pursuant to Rule 144 under the Securities Act may be sold under Rule 144 rather than pursuant to this prospectus.

In connection with the sale of the securities or otherwise, the selling securityholders may enter into hedging transactions with broker-dealers, which may in turn engage in short sales of the common stock issuable upon exercise of the warrant in the course of hedging the positions they assume. The selling securityholders may also sell short the common stock issuable upon exercise of the warrant and deliver common stock to close out short positions, or loan or pledge the series B preferred stock or the common stock issuable upon exercise of the warrant to broker-dealers that in turn may sell these securities.

The aggregate proceeds to the selling securityholders from the sale of the securities will be the purchase price of the securities less discounts and commissions, if any.

In effecting sales, broker-dealers or agents engaged by the selling securityholders may arrange for other broker-dealers to participate. Broker-dealers or agents may receive commissions, discounts or concessions from the selling securityholders in amounts to be negotiated immediately prior to the sale.

In offering the securities covered by this prospectus, the selling securityholders and any broker-dealers who execute sales for the selling securityholders may be deemed to be underwriters within the meaning of Section 2(a)(11) of the Securities Act in connection with such sales. Any profits realized by the selling securityholders and the compensation of any broker-dealer may be deemed to be underwriting discounts and commissions. Selling securityholders who are underwriters within the meaning of Section 2(a)(11) of the Securities Act will be subject to the prospectus delivery requirements of the Securities Act and may be subject to certain statutory and regulatory liabilities, including liabilities imposed pursuant to Sections 11, 12 and 17 of the Securities Act and Rule 10b-5 under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, or the Exchange Act.

In order to comply with the securities laws of certain states, if applicable, the securities must be sold in such jurisdictions only through registered or licensed brokers or dealers. In addition, in certain states the securities may not be sold unless they have been registered or qualified for sale in the applicable state or an exemption from the registration or qualification requirement is available and is complied with.

The anti-manipulation rules of Regulation M under the Exchange Act may apply to sales of securities pursuant to this prospectus and to the activities of the selling securityholders. In addition, we will

make copies of this prospectus available to the selling securityholders for the purpose of satisfying the prospectus delivery requirements of the Securities Act, which may include delivery through the facilities of the New York Stock Exchange pursuant to Rule 153 under the Securities Act.

At the time a particular offer of securities is made, if required, a prospectus supplement will set forth the number and type of securities being offered and the terms of the offering, including the name of any underwriter, dealer or agent, the purchase price paid by any underwriter, any discount, commission and other item constituting compensation, any discount, commission or concession allowed or reallowed or paid to any dealer, and the proposed selling price to the public.

We do not intend to apply for listing of the series B preferred stock on any securities exchange or for inclusion of the series B preferred stock in any automated quotation system unless requested by the initial selling shareholder. No assurance can be given as to the liquidity of the trading market, if any, for the series B preferred stock.

We have agreed to indemnify the selling securityholders against certain liabilities, including certain liabilities under the Securities Act. We have also agreed, among other things, to bear substantially all expenses (other than underwriting discounts and selling commissions) in connection with the registration and sale of the securities covered by this prospectus.

#### SELLING SECURITYHOLDERS

On October 28, 2008, we issued the securities covered by this prospectus to the United States Department of Treasury, which is the initial selling securityholder under this prospectus, in a transaction exempt from the registration requirements of the Securities Act. The initial selling securityholder, or its successors, including transferees, may from time to time offer and sell, pursuant to this prospectus or a supplement to this prospectus, any or all of the securities they own. The securities to be offered under this prospectus for the account of the selling securityholders are:

20,000 shares of series B preferred stock, representing beneficial ownership of 100% of the shares of series B preferred stock outstanding on the date of this prospectus;

a warrant to purchase 5,576,208 shares of our common stock, representing beneficial ownership of approximately 1.3% of our common stock as of November 21, 2008; and

5,576,208 shares of our common stock issuable upon exercise of the warrant, which shares, if issued, would represent ownership of approximately 1.3% of our common stock as of November 21, 2008.

For purposes of this prospectus, we have assumed that, after completion of the offering, none of the securities covered by this prospectus will be held by the selling securityholders.

Beneficial ownership is determined in accordance with the rules of the SEC and includes voting or investment power with respect to the securities. To our knowledge, the initial selling securityholder has sole voting and investment power with respect to the securities.

We do not know when or in what amounts the selling securityholders may offer the securities for sale. The selling securityholders might not sell any or all of the securities offered by this prospectus. Because the selling securityholders may offer all or some of the securities pursuant to this offering, and because currently no sale of any of the securities is subject to any agreements, arrangements or understandings, we cannot estimate the number of the securities that will be held by the selling securityholders after completion of the offering.

Other than with respect to the acquisition of the securities, the initial selling securityholder has not had a material relationship with us.

Information about the selling securityholders may change over time and changed information will be set forth in supplements to this prospectus if and when necessary.

#### LEGAL MATTERS

The validity of the series B preferred stock, the warrant and the common stock offered hereby will be passed upon for us by Wilmer Cutler Pickering Hale and Dorr LLP.

#### EXPERTS

The consolidated financial statements of State Street Corporation appearing in State Street Corporation s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2007, and the effectiveness of State Street Corporation s internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2007 have been audited by Ernst & Young LLP, independent registered public accounting firm, as set forth in their reports thereon, included therein, and incorporated herein by reference. Such consolidated financial statements are incorporated herein by reference in reliance upon such reports given on the authority of such firm as experts in accounting and auditing.

With respect to the unaudited condensed consolidated interim financial information of State Street Corporation for the three-month period ended March 30, 2008 and March 30, 2007, for the three- and six-month periods ended June 30, 2008 and June 30, 2007, and for the three- and nine-month periods ended September 30, 2008 and September 30, 2007, incorporated by reference herein, Ernst & Young LLP reported that they have applied limited procedures in accordance with professional standards for a review of such information. However, their separate reports dated May 8, 2008, July 31, 2008 and November 3, 2008, included in State Street Corporation s Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q for the quarters ended March 31, 2008, June 30, 2008 and September 30, 2008, respectively, and incorporated by reference herein, state that they did not audit and they do not express an opinion on that interim financial information. Accordingly, the degree of reliance on their reports on such information should be restricted in light of the limited nature of the review procedures applied. Ernst & Young LLP is not subject to the liability provisions of Section 11 of the Securities Act for their reports on the unaudited interim financial information because the reports are not a report or a part of the registration statement prepared or certified by Ernst & Young LLP within the meaning of Sections 7 and 11 of the Securities Act.

#### WHERE YOU CAN FIND MORE INFORMATION

We file annual, quarterly and current reports, proxy statements and other information with the SEC. Our SEC filings are available to the public over the Internet at the SEC s website at http://www.sec.gov. Copies of certain information filed by us with the SEC are also available on our website at http://www.statestreet.com. Our website is not a part of this prospectus. You may also read and copy any document we file at the SEC s public reference room, 100 F Street, N.E., Washington, D.C. 20549. Please call the SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330 for further information on the operation of the public reference room.

Because our common stock is listed on the New York Stock Exchange, you may also inspect reports, proxy statements and other information at the offices of the New York Stock Exchange, 20 Broad Street, New York, New York 10005.

The SEC allows us to incorporate by reference information we file with it, which means that we can disclose important information to you by referring you to other documents. The information incorporated by reference is considered to be a part of this prospectus, and information that we file later with the SEC will automatically update and supersede this information. In all cases, you should rely on the later information over different information included in this prospectus.

We incorporate by reference the documents listed below and all future filings we make with the SEC under Sections 13(a), 13(c), 14 or 15(d) of the Exchange Act, prior to the termination of the offering, except to the extent that any information contained in such filings is deemed furnished in accordance with SEC rules:

Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2007;

Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q for the quarters ended March 31, 2008, June 30, 2008 and September 30, 2008;

Current Reports on Form 8-K filed on January 3, 2008, January 17, 2008, January 25, 2008, April 7, 2008, May 5, 2008, June 2, 2008, June 5, 2008, June 20, 2008, September 19, 2008, October 15, 2008, October 17, 2008 and October 31, 2008; and

Registration Statement on Form 8-A (relating to our common stock) filed on January 18, 1995 and March 7, 1995. You may request a copy of these filings, at no cost, by writing or telephoning us at the following address:

State Street Corporation

One Lincoln Street

Boston, Massachusetts 02111

Telephone: (617) 786-3000

Attn: Corporate Secretary

## PART II

### INFORMATION NOT REQUIRED IN PROSPECTUS

#### Item 14. Other Expenses of Issuance and Distribution.

The following table sets forth the various expenses to be incurred in connection with the sale and distribution of the Securities being registered hereby, all of which will be borne by State Street (except any underwriting discounts and commissions and expenses incurred by the selling securityholders for brokerage, accounting, tax or legal services or any other expenses incurred by the selling securityholders in disposing of the shares). All amounts shown are estimates except the SEC registration fee.

SEC registration fee	\$ 90,390
Legal fees and expenses	\$ 50,000
Accounting fees and expenses	\$ 25,000
Miscellaneous expenses	\$ 4,610
Total expenses	\$ 170,000

#### Item 15. Indemnification of Directors and Officers.

Section 8.52 of Chapter 156D of the Massachusetts General Laws provides that a corporation shall indemnify a director who was wholly successful, on the merits or otherwise, in the defense of any proceeding to which he or she was a party because he or she was a director of the corporation against reasonable expenses incurred by him in connection with the proceeding. Section 8.51 of Chapter 156D of the Massachusetts General Laws provides that a corporation may indemnify a director against liability if:

(1) (i) he or she conducted himself or herself in good faith; and

(ii) he or she reasonably believed that his or her conduct was in the best interests of the corporation or that his or her conduct was at least not opposed to the best interests of the corporation; and

(iii) in the case of any criminal proceeding, he or she had no reasonable cause to believe his or her conduct was unlawful; or

(2) he or she engaged in conduct for which he or she shall not be liable under a provision of the corporation s articles of organization authorized by Section 2.02(b)(4) of Chapter 156D of the Massachusetts General Laws.

Section 8.56 of Chapter 156D of the Massachusetts General Laws provides that a corporation may indemnify and advance expenses to an officer of the corporation who is a party to a proceeding because he or she is an officer of the corporation:

(1) to the same extent as a director; and

(2) if he or she is an officer but not a director, to such further extent as may be provided by the articles of organization, the bylaws, a resolution of the board of directors, or contract except for liability arising out of acts or omissions not in good faith or which involve intentional misconduct or a knowing violation of law.

Section 8.56 also provides that an officer of a corporation who is not a director is entitled to mandatory indemnification under Section 8.52, and that the officer may apply to a court for indemnification or an advance for expenses, in each case to the same extent to which a director may be entitled to indemnification or advance under those provisions.

II-1

Section 8.57 of the Massachusetts General Laws also affords a Massachusetts corporation the power to obtain insurance on behalf of its directors and officers against liabilities incurred by them in these capacities.

Section 2.02(b)(4) of Chapter 156D of the Massachusetts General Laws provides that the articles of organization of a corporation may include a provision eliminating or limiting the personal liability of a director to the corporation for monetary damages for breach of fiduciary duty as a director, provided, however, that such provision shall not eliminate or limit the liability of a director (a) for any breach of the director s duty of loyalty to the corporation or its shareholders, (b) for acts or omission not in good faith or which involve intentional misconduct or a knowing violation of law, (c) for improper distributions to shareholders, or (d) for any transaction from which the director derived an improper personal benefit. State Street Corporation has included such a provision in its articles of organization.

State Street s articles of organization (Article 6) provide the following:

The corporation shall to the fullest extent legally permissible indemnify each person who is or was a director, officer, employee or other agent of the corporation and each person who is or was serving at the request of the corporation as a director, trustee, officer, employee or other agent of another corporation or of any partnership, joint venture, trust, employee benefit plan or other enterprise or organization against all liabilities, costs and expenses, including but not limited to amounts paid in satisfaction of judgments, in settlement or as fines and penalties, and counsel fees and disbursements, reasonably incurred by him in connection with the defense or disposition of or otherwise in connection with or resulting from any action, suit or other proceeding, whether civil, criminal, administrative or investigative, before any court or administrative or legislative or investigative body, in which he or she may be or may have been involved as a party or otherwise or with which he or she may be or may have been threatened, while in office or thereafter, by reason of his being or having been such a director, officer, employee, agent or trustee, or by reason of any action taken or not taken in any such capacity, except with respect to any matter as to which he or she shall have been finally adjudicated by a court of competent jurisdiction not to have acted in good faith in the reasonable belief that his action was in the best interests of the corporation (any person serving another organization in one or more of the indicated capacities at the request of the corporation who shall not have been adjudicated in any proceeding not to have acted in good faith in the reasonable belief that his action was in the best interest of such other organization shall be deemed so to have acted in good faith with respect to the corporation) or to the extent that such matter relates to service with respect to an employee benefit plan, in the best interest of the participants or beneficiaries of such employee benefit plan. Expenses, including but not limited to counsel fees and disbursements, so incurred by any such person in defending any such action, suit or proceeding, shall be paid from time to time by the corporation in advance of the final disposition of such action, suit or proceeding upon receipt of an undertaking by or on behalf of the person indemnified to repay the amounts so paid if it shall ultimately be determined that indemnification of such expenses is not authorized hereunder.

If, in an action, suit or proceeding brought by or in the name of the corporation, a director of the corporation is held not liable for monetary damages, whether because that director is relieved of personal liability under the provisions of this Article Six of the articles of organization, or otherwise, that director shall be deemed to have met the standard of conduct set forth above and to be entitled to indemnification for expenses reasonably incurred in the defense of such action, suit or proceeding.

As to any matter disposed of by settlement by any such person, pursuant to a consent decree or otherwise, no such indemnification either for the amount of such settlement or for any other expenses shall be provided unless such settlement shall be approved as in the best interests of the corporation, after notice that it involves such indemnification, (a) by vote of a majority of the disinterested directors then in office (even though the disinterested directors be less than a quorum), or (b) by any disinterested person or persons to whom the question may be referred by vote of a majority of such disinterested directors, or (c) by vote of the holders of a majority of the outstanding stock at the time entitled to vote for directors, voting as a single class, exclusive of any stock owned by any interested person, or (d) by any disinterested person or persons to whom the question may be referred by vote of the holders of a majority of such approval shall prevent the recovery from any such director, officer, employee, agent or trustee of any amounts paid to him or on his behalf as indemnification in accordance with the preceding sentence if such person is subsequently adjudicated by a court of competent jurisdiction not to have acted in good faith in the reasonable belief that his action was in the best interests of the corporation.

The right of indemnification hereby provided shall not be exclusive of or affect any other rights to which any director, officer, employee, agent or trustee may be entitled or which may lawfully be granted to him. As used herein, the terms director, officer, employee, agent and trustee include their respective executors, administrators and other legal representatives, an interested person is one against whom the action, suit or other proceeding in question or another action, suit or other proceeding on the same or similar grounds is then or had been pending or threatened, and a disinterested person is a person against whom no such action, suit or other proceeding is then or had been pending or threatened.

By action of the board of directors, notwithstanding any interest of the directors in such action, the corporation may purchase and maintain insurance, in such amounts as the board of directors may from time to time deem appropriate, on behalf of any person who is or was a director, officer, employee or other agent of the corporation, or is or was serving at the request of the corporation as a director, trustee, officer, employee or other agent of another corporation or of any partnership, joint venture, trust, employee benefit plan or other enterprise or organization against any liability incurred by him in any such capacity, or arising out of his status as such, whether or not the corporation would have the power to indemnify him against such liability.

A director of this corporation shall not be personally liable to the corporation or its shareholders for monetary damages for breach of fiduciary duty as a director notwithstanding any provision of law imposing such liability, provided, however, that this paragraph of Article Six shall not eliminate the liability of a director to the extent such liability is imposed by applicable law (i) for any breach of the director s duty of loyalty to this corporation or its shareholders, (ii) for acts or omissions not in good faith or which involve intentional misconduct or a knowing violation of law, (iii) for any transaction from which the director derived an improper personal benefit, or (iv) for paying a dividend, approving a stock repurchase or making loans which are illegal under certain provisions of Massachusetts law, as the same exists or hereafter may be amended. If Massachusetts law is hereafter amended to authorize the further limitation of the legal liability of the directors of this corporation, the liability of the directors shall then be deemed to be limited to the fullest extent then permitted by Massachusetts law as so amended. Any repeal or modification of this paragraph of this Article Six which may hereafter be effected by the shareholders of this corporation shall be prospective only, and shall not adversely affect any limitation on the liability of a director for acts or omissions prior to such repeal or modification.

State Street has entered into agreements to indemnify its directors and executive officers. These agreements, among other things, provide that State Street will indemnify the director or executive officer to the fullest extent permitted by law for claims arising in his or her capacity as a director or officer of State Street or in connection with his or her service at the request of State Street for another corporation or entity. The indemnification agreements also establish the procedures that will apply in the event a director or officer makes a claim for indemnification. Additionally, State Street s directors and executive officers have entered into indemnification agreements with State Street Bank and Trust Co="1%" style="border-bottom: black thin solid;">

)	(32,278
NET INCOME (LOSS)	
\$	(138,888
) \$	583,321
\$	565,521
	678,203
\$	404,568
BASIC INCOME (LOSS)	
PER SHARE	
\$	(0.00
) \$	
	0.00

(00.070

\$	0.00
\$	0.00
WEIGHTED AVERAGE	
NUMBER OF SHARES	
OUTSTANDING	
	466,770,406
	466,770,406
	466,770,406
	466,770,406

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

# AMERICAN RESOURCES AND DEVELOPMENT COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES

Condensed Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

(Unaudited)

	For the Six Months Ended September 30,		
	2008		2007
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES			
Net income (loss)	\$ 678,203	\$	404,568
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash			
provided (used) by operating activities:			
Earnings on investments	(789,112)		(839,976)
Interest earned on investments	(69,603)		-
Unrealized loss on investments	-		-
Changes in operating assets and liabilities			(0.010
Increase in accounts payable and accrued expenses	-		68,819
Net Cash Used by Operating Activities	(180,512)		(366,589)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES			
Cash paid for investments	(250,000)		(1,725,000)
Cash withdrawals from investments	423,689		-
	120,000		
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities	173,689		(1,725,000)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES			
Change in notes receivable	-		1,025,591
Change in notes receivable - related parties			(759,752)
Net Cash Used by Financing Activities	-		265,839
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH	(6,823)		(1,825,750)
CASH AT BEGINNING OF PERIOD	21,429		1,865,852
CASH AT END OF PERIOD	\$ 14,606	\$	40,102
	,		- , -
CASH PAID FOR:			
Interest	\$ -	\$	-
Income Taxes	\$ -	\$	-
SUPPLIMENTAL SCHEDULE OF NON-CASH AND INVESTING ACTIVITIES	\$ -	\$	-

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

#### AMERICAN RESOURCES AND DEVELOPMENT COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to the Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements

#### NOTE 1 - BASIS OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT PRESENTATION

The accompanying unaudited condensed financial statements have been prepared by the Company pursuant to the rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission. Certain information and footnote disclosures normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America have been condensed or omitted in accordance with such rules and regulations. The information furnished in the interim condensed financial statements includes normal recurring adjustments and reflects all adjustments, which, in the opinion of management, are necessary for a fair presentation of such financial statements. Although management believes the disclosures and information presented are adequate to make the information not misleading, it is suggested that these interim condensed financial statements be read in conjunction with the Company's most recent audited financial statements and notes thereto included in its March 31, 2008 Annual Report on Form 10-K of the Company. Operating results for the three months ended September 30, 2008 are not necessarily indicative of the results that may be expected for the year ending March 31, 2009.

### NOTE 2 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

a. Organization

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include those of American Resources and Development Company (the Company) and its wholly-owned subsidiary, Springfield Finance and Mortgage Company, LLC (SFMC). In addition, the consolidated financial statements include those of Springfield Investment, Inc. (SFIC) and Springfield Construction, LLC (SFCC). Both SFIC and SFCC, although not majority owned by the Company, have been determined to be "Variable Interest Entities" pursuant to FIN 46 and have therefore been consolidated in these financial statements. All inter-company items and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.

The Company was formed on March 21, 1983 and until 2007 was in the business of providing debt financing to other entities involved in the development of residential real estate through its SFMC subsidiary. The Company obtained the capital for the financing of real estate development from outside sources as well as certain majority shareholders. Since March 2007 the Company has changed its primary strategic focus to that of making temporary investments in stock options through a "short strangle" strategy.

#### b. Accounting Method

The Company's consolidated financial statements are prepared using the accrual method of accounting. The Company has elected an March 31 year-end.

# AMERICAN RESOURCES AND DEVELOPMENT COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to the Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements

#### NOTE 2 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

c. Recognition of Revenues

Investment income is the Company's primary earnings focus. Revenues from investments are derived from trading securities, and unrealized gains and losses are recorded as earnings whether or not the underlying securities are sold. During periods in which the Company's investments decrease in value, the losses are recorded as negative revenues.

#### d. Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

#### e. Concentration of Credit Risk

The Company maintains its cash in bank deposit accounts at high credit quality financial institutions. The balances, at times, may exceed federally insured limits. In addition, the Company occasionally maintains cash investments with institutions that are not federally insured.

#### f. Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Company considers all highly-liquid investments with a maturity of three months or less when purchased to be cash equivalents.

#### g. Advertising

The Company follows the policy of charging the costs of advertising to expense as incurred. There were no advertising charges during the periods presented in these financial statements.

#### h. Property and Equipment

Property, equipment, and capital leases are recorded at cost and are depreciated over the estimated useful life of the related assets, generally three to seven years. When assets are retired or otherwise disposed of, the cost and related accumulated depreciation are removed from the accounts, and any resulting gain or loss is reflected in income for the period.

# AMERICAN RESOURCES AND DEVELOPMENT COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to the Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements

#### NOTE 2 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

i. Basic Income (Loss) per Share

Basic income (loss) per share is computed based on the weighted average number of common shares outstanding during the period. As of September 30, 2008, there were no common stock equivalents outstanding. Therefore, the basic and fully diluted income (loss) per share is the same for the periods presented herein.

#### NOTE 3 - COMMON STOCK

During fiscal 2005 the Company issued 12,500,000 shares of its restricted common stock in exchange for the purchase of 100% of the members' units and net assets of SFMC. The value of the exchange (\$8,923) was deemed by management to be equal to the net book value of the assets and liabilities of SFMC since the only assets acquired were cash and notes receivable with values substantially equal to their face values, and the only liabilities were notes payable and accrued interest bearing terms deemed equal to traditional terms used in arms-length transactions. As of September 30, 2008, the Company had 467,039,666 shares of common stock issued and outstanding.

#### NOTE 4 - SIGNIFICANT EVENTS

During the period ended September 30, 2008, the Company invested a sum of \$250,000 in BC Oil, LLC. {"BC"), an Idaho company, in order to help BC meet its short-term cash requirements. In exchange for this investment, BC has agreed to pay the Company 8.00% percent per month of the outstanding investment.

## ITEM 2. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS.

### **CAUTIONARY FORWARD - LOOKING STATEMENT**

Statements included in this Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations, and in future filings by the Company with the Securities and Exchange Commission, in the Company's press releases and in oral statements made with the approval of an authorized executive officer which are not historical or current facts are "forward-looking statements" made pursuant to the safe harbor provisions of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995 and are subject to certain risks and uncertainties that could cause actual results to differ materially from historical earnings and those presently anticipated or projected. The Company wishes to caution readers not to place undue reliance on any such forward-looking statements, which speak only as of the date made.

#### A. Management's Plan of Operation

American Resources & Development Company ("ARDCO" or "the Company"), formerly known as Leasing Technology, Incorporated, was incorporated in Utah on March 21, 1983. On February 20, 1997 it name was changed to American Resources and Development Company. When used throughout this document, unless the context suggests otherwise, the "Company" refers to ARDCO and/or its subsidiaries.

By March 31, 2007, the real estate market in which had previously constituted the Company's primary business focus, had slowed considerably. Hence, the Company elected to terminate its business of providing financing for real estate development; and became focused on investing in the 'Futures Options market'.

The Company utilizes a 'short strangle' trading strategy; and, relies on the experienced investment advisors at MSI Trading to make all trading decisions and the brokers at Brewer Investment Group to execute orders and monitor margins on the account. These personal have a combined total of over 60 years of trading experience. Brewer is paid the industry standard commissions and fees; and MSI Trading is paid five (5%) percent of the net monthly income.

On April 18th, 2007 the Company opened account number 396-44607 with Infinity; and on May 31st, 2007, in order to receive better executions and commissions on trades, the Company transferred its account from Infinity to Brewer Futures Group, account number D13 89 N8535. All of the Company's trading in the futures market is presently being conducted thru its account at Brewer with funds being held at Peregrine Financial Group, the holding Futures Commission Merchant (FCM), where the company is able to rely on the experience and expertise of several trading specialists as well as on the experience and expertise of the Investment Advisors at MSI Trading. The Brokers at Brewer and PFG (FCM) are all registered with the NFA and CFTC regulatory bodies of the Futures industry.

By utilizing the strategy of trading 'Short Strangle Options' the company is able to take advantage of trading the RANGE, rather than the DIRECTON of the market. Profits are earned (or lost) by receiving the time decay from the premium (credit) received from selling Option Contracts that have 30 to 60 day expiration. Option positions are generally closed out and new ones reset after the third Friday of each month. Thus, there are approximately 12 trading periods each year; and, the monthly liquidity allows traders to properly analyze and evaluate the recent trading range of the market before positioning new trades for the succeeding month. From a cash management perspective this also provides excellent liquidity.

The Company's goal is to take advantage of the markets trading RANGE rather than its DIRECTION. We sell Out-of-the-Money Call and Put Option contracts on the S&P 500 Futures (the underlying) market and receive a credit on each trade. We then take advantage of the time decay of these Out-Of-The-Money options as the market stays between our two selected Strike Price levels. This strategy is called a Short Strangle. Profits (and or losses) are earned from the credit (premium) received and the time decay of the option contracts. Positions are generally closed out and new positions entered after the third Friday of each month, thus there are approximately 12 trading periods each year. The 30 day liquidity period allows us to properly analyze and evaluate the recent trading range of the market; and, to keep pace with the ever changing value of the S&P 500 Futures price. The re-positioning of trades for each succeeding month is a critical component in controlling risk. From a cash management perspective this concept provides excellent liquidity. Call Option Strike Prices are usually sold 100 points ABOVE the value of the underlying while Put Option Strike Prices are usually sold 125 - 200 points BELOW the underlying.

There are no limitations on the percentage of Company assets which the Company may invest in any one investment, or type of investment. Any Company policy regarding such investments may be changed without a vote of the Company's shareholders. It is the Company's policy to make investments primarily for income, though assets also may be acquired for possible capital gain.

### **RESULTS OF OPERATIONS**

#### For the three months ended September 30, 2008 compared to the three months ended September 30, 2007.

During the three months ended September 30, 2008, the Company had negative revenues totaling \$94,710, compared to revenues of \$733,739 during the same period in 2007. This decrease is attributed to the Company's experiencing significant losses on its investments during the current quarter, as opposed to experiencing significant gains in the comparable quarter of the 2007 fiscal year.

Operating expenses for the three months ended September 30, 2008 totaled \$106,181, a 27% decrease from the comparable period of 2007. This decrease resulted primarily from a decrease in general and administrative in the current period, particularly relating to auditing and accounting fees, as a result of streamlining its accounting and reporting processes.

The Company earned net loss of \$138,888 during the three month period ended September 30, 2008, compared to a net income of \$583,321 in the comparable period of 2007. This increased net loss resulted primarily from the Company's investment losses, partially offset by its decreased operating expenses during the period. Basic net loss per share was \$(0.00) for the three month period ended September 30, 2008, representing only a minimal change from the comparable period of 2007.

#### For the six months ended September 30, 2008 compared to the six months ended September 30, 2007.

During the six months ended September 30, 2008, the Company had revenues totaling \$789,112, compared to revenues of \$590,066 during the same period in 2007. This increase is attributed to the Company's investment gains over the course of the six months, partially offset by significant losses on its investments during the current quarter.

Operating expenses for the six months ended September 30, 2008 totaled \$180,514, a 18% increase from the comparable period of 2007. This increase resulted primarily from a increase in general and administrative in the current period, particularly relating to auditing and accounting fees, as the Company developed and implemented certain accounting protocols to help make reporting more timely and efficient.

The Company earned net income of \$678,203 during the six month period ended September 30, 2008, compared to a net income of \$404,568 in the comparable period of 2007. This increased net income resulted primarily from the Company's investment income, partially offset by its increased operating expenses during the period. Basic net income per share was \$0.00 for the six month period ended September 30, 2008, representing only a minimal change from the comparable period of 2007.

#### Liquidity and Capital Resources

As of September 30, 2008, the Company had working capital of \$4,063,962 compared to working capital of \$3,385,759 at March 31, 2008. The change in working capital resulted primarily from the Company's investment income.

During the six months ended September 30, 2008 the Company experienced negative cash flow from operating activities of \$180,512, and had positive cash flows from investing activities of \$173,689. The Company had zero cash flows from financing activities during the six months ended September 30, 2008. The Company's cash requirements are currently so small that the Company can keep nearly all of its liquid assets invested in the market at all times. When the Company's cash needs become significant, the Company will simply liquidate a portion of its working investments. Management does not anticipate the necessity of any external financing within the next 12 months.

## **ITEM 3. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES**

#### **Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures**

The Company maintains disclosure controls and procedures that are designed to ensure that information required to be disclosed by the Company in the reports that it files or submits to the Securities and Exchange Commission under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, is recorded, processed, summarized and reported within the time periods specified by the Securities and Exchange Commission's rules and forms, and that information is accumulated and communicated to the Company management, including the principal executive and principal financial officer (whom the Company refers to in this periodic report as the Certifying Officer), as appropriate to allow timely decisions regarding required disclosure. Company management evaluated, with the participation of the Certifying Officer, the effectiveness of the Company disclosure controls and procedures as of June 30, 2008, pursuant to Rule 13a-15(b) under the Securities Exchange Act. Based upon that evaluation, the Certifying Officer concluded that, as of June 30, 2008, the Company disclosure controls and procedures were effective.

#### **Changes in Internal Controls**

There were no changes in our internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the quarter ended September 30, 2008 that have materially affected, or are reasonably likely to materially affect, our internal control over financial reporting.

## PART II - OTHER INFORMATION.

#### ITEM 1. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS.

None

# ITEM 2. CHANGES IN SECURITIES AND USE OF PROCEEDS.

None

# ITEM 3. DEFAULTS UPON SENIOR SECURITIES.

None

# ITEM 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS.

None

# **ITEM 5. OTHER INFORMATION.**

None

# **ITEM 6. EXHIBITS**

The following exhibits are filed as a part of this report:

Exhibit Number*	Title of Document	Location
<b>Item 31</b> 31.01	Rule 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a) Certifications Certification of Principal Executive Officer and Principal Financial Officer Pursuant to Rule 13a-14	Attached
<b>Item 32</b> 32.01	Section 1350 Certifications Certification Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as Adopted Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 (Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer)	Attached
	umbered with the number preceding the decimal indicating the applicable SEC reference 501 and the number following the decimal indicating the sequence of the particular	

## SIGNATURES

In accordance with the requirements of the Exchange Act, the registrant caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the Undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

American Resources and Development Company, a Utah corporation

Dated: November 14, 2008

document.

/s/ Keith M Elison By: Keith M Elison Its: Chief Financial Officer